From: Hayden, Steven

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 9:25 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: Ute Dome wells

Mike, I have no objection to the two Cross Timbers applications for non-standard
locations for geological reasons:

Mountain Ute Gas Com N#2

Ute Indians A #33

Steve Hayden
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Cross Timbers Oil Company

To: Mr. Michael E. Stogner
From: Tim Welch

Cross Timbers Oil Company
Date: February 12, 2001

Re: Administrative Applications
Ute Indians A #33 well (12/11/00)

Mountain Ute Gas Com N #2 well (12/11/00)

New Mexice Oil Canservation Division

TEL4817 885 2224

VIA[FAX (505] 476-3462

l Ute Mountain Gas Com M # 2 well (12/27/00)

Dear Mr. Stogner:

When you have time, it would be greatly appreciated if you could check on the status of
these three (3) applications. Any help you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks again for you help in this matter.
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Tim Welch
Senior Landman
Cross Timbers Oil Company
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Telephone (817) 885-2661

B10 Houston St.. Suite 2000, Fort Worth, Texas 76102-5208
(817) 870-2800, Fax (817) 870-1671
www.crosstimbars.com
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